To: sharon@cmastrategies.com[sharon@cmastrategies.com]

From: Glen Mulready[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=07dfdc40b96142f4a1162b71d82cf2fa-Glen Mulrea]
Sent: Fri 11/17/2023 7:41:53 PM (UTC)

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] 2024 Speaker's Ball Announcement

Sharon,
I am sorry that somehow I can’t seem to ever remember what the Ethics Commission allows as an officeholder expense or
not with this event? Can you clarify for me?

Thanks
GM

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Oklahoma Speaker's Ball <marian@okspeakersball.com>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 2:10:52 PM

To: Glen Mulready <Glen.Mulready@oid.ok.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2024 Speaker's Ball Announcement

Dear Friend,

On behalf of Speaker and Mrs. Charles McCall and our entire board of directors, I'd like to
invite you to join us as a Sponsor of the 2024 Oklahoma Speaker’s Ball.

This year’s gala is scheduled for Saturday, January 20%. We are moving to an exciting
new location: the Oklahoma City Convention Center, 100 Mick Cornett Drive in
Oklahoma City, OK.

I'm thrilled to announce this year’s event will feature entertainment by southern rock
legends, the band Alabama! Following Alabama’s 60 75 minute show, we're bringing back
the acclaimed dessert reception and introducing a new element: the sounds of a DJ who will
have you and your guests dancing for the remainder of the night.

More than ever, this is a can’t-miss opportunity to talk with state leaders outside the walls of
the capitol, dance, and celebrate with friends over dinner, drinks and dessert.

Speaker and Mrs. McCall have chosen Regional Food Bank of Oklahoma and Food
Bank of Eastern Oklahoma as this year's charity recipients. Together, these
organizations are fighting hunger and feeding hope across the state for thousands of our
neighbors in need. I invite you to join us as a sponsor of this worthy cause and to learn
more about the great work these food banks are doing.

In addition to individual tickets for $150, we offer several sponsorship levels. Please

note, each table has ten seats, and the Oklahoma Speakers Ball reserves two seats at each
table for elected state officials. A table sponsorship entitles the sponsor to fill eight seats
with the sponsor’s guests.

Presenting Sponsor- $20,000
2 Tables for 10 Priority Placement/Service
All-Access (20 tickets) to VIP Reception
Logo on Invite, Program and Website

Underwriter - $10,000
Table for 10 - Preferred Placement
2 Tickets to VIP Reception
Logo on Program and Website OID-000001




$5,000 Benefactor
Table for 10
Organization Name in Program

$2,500 Friend (limited quantity available)

Table for 10
Organization Name Displayed at Event

To reserve your table, please register online at www.okspeakersball.com. And remember,
Oklahoma Speaker’s Ball, Inc., may accept corporate donations.

Sincerely,

Robert McCampbell, Chairman
Oklahoma Speaker's Ball, Inc.

Oklahoma Speaker's Ball, Inc | PO Box 1524, Norman, OK 73070-1524

Unsubscribe glen.mulready@oid.ok.gov
Update Profile | Con tant Contact Data Notice

Sent by marian@okspeakersball.com powered by

Try email marketing for free today!
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From:

Importance:

Subject:
Start Time:
End Time:

Glen Mulready[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=07DFDC40B96142F4A1162B71D

82CF2FA-GLEN MULREA]
Normal

Pat McFerron

Thur 2/22/2024 2:00:00 PM (UTC)
Thur 2/22/2024 3:00:00 PM (UTC)
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To: Glen Mulready[Glen.Mulready@oid.ok.gov]
From: State of Oklahoma[stateofoklahoma@info.omes.ok.gov]
Sent: Tue 4/11/2023 6:22:46 PM (UTC)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed — Executive Order 2023-08

Executive Order 2023-08

Good afternoon:

Please find Executive Order 2023-08, filed today, Tuesday, April 11, 2023, with the Oklahoma Secretary of State’s office.

The gubernatorial order creates the Cabinet System and lines out oversight duties for each cabinet secretary in the system.
Thank you,

Sumer Curry
Office of Governor J. Kevin Stitt

EO 2023-08

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your Subscriber Preferences Page.
You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please

visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com. If you have questions or problems related to the IT accessibility of this message, please contact the
OMES accessibility compliance representative at accessibility@omes.ok.gov.

This service is provided to you at no charge by the Office of Management and Enterprise Services.

This email was sent to glen.mulready@oid.ok.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Oklahoma Office of Management and Enterprise
Services -2401 N. Lincoln Blvd, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 - (405) 521-2141
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To: Glen Mulready[Glen.Mulready@oid.ok.gov]
From: State of Oklahoma[stateofoklahoma@info.omes.ok.gov]
Sent: Thur 6/1/2023 2:02:48 PM (UTC)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed — Executive Order 2023-13

Executive Order 2023-13

Good afternoon:

Please find Executive Order 2023-13, filed May 8, 2023, with the Oklahoma Secretary of State’s office.

The gubernatorial order concerns anticompetitive actions.
Thank you,

Sumer Curry
Office of Governor J. Kevin Stitt

EO 2023-13

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
Sent: Mon 9/25/2023 9:26:40 PM (UTC)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed — Executive Order 2023-24

Executive Order 2023-24

This afternoon Governor Stitt signed Executive Order 2023-24, ordering the creation of the Governor’s Task Force on Emerging
Technologies until Dec. 31, 2023. Per the governor’s directive, this Executive Order shall be distributed to each member of the Task
Force, all cabinet secretaries and the directors of all state agencies and departments subject to his authority.

Thank you,

Sumer Curry
Office of Governor J. Kevin Stitt

EO 2023-24

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

This email was sent to glen mulready@oid ok gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of Oklahoma Office of Management and Enterprise
Services -2401 N. Lincoln Blvd, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 - (405) 521-2141
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To:
From:
Sent:
Subject:

Glen Mulready[Glen.Mulready@oid.ok.gov]

State of Oklahoma[stateofoklahoma@info.omes.ok.gov]
Wed 9/13/2023 10:04:50 PM (UTC)

[EXTERNAL] Filed — Amended Executive Order 2023-08

Amended Executive Order 2023-08

Good Afternoon,

Today, Governor J. Kevin Stitt signed Amended Executive Order 2023-08, directing his Cabinet be comprised of the following

Secretaries:

. Secretary of Agriculture;

. Secretary of Budget;

. Secretary of Commerce;

. Secretary of Education;

. Secretary of Energy and Environment;

. Secretary of Health and Mental Health;

. Secretary of Human Services;

. Secretary of Licensing and Regulation;

. Secretary of Operations and Government Efficiency;
10. Secretary of Public Safety;

11. Secretary of State;

12. Secretary of Tourism, Wildlife, and Heritage;

13. Secretary of Transportation;

14. Secretary of Veterans Affairs and Military; and

15. Secretary of Workforce and Economic Development.

O©CoO~NOOOOEOWON-=-

The newly amended executive order is linked below.
Thank you,

Sumer Curry
Office of Governor J. Kevin Stitt

Amended EO 2023-08

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

OID-000007



To: Glen Mulready[Glen.Mulready@oid.ok.gov]
From: Office of Management and Enterprise Services[servicedesk@info.omes.ok.gov]
Sent: Fri 5/12/2023 8:11:47 PM (UTC)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2024 State holidays

Good afternoon,
Please find attached Governor Stitt's Executive Order No. 2023-16.

Filed May 12, 2023, with the Oklahoma Secretary of State, the Order directs the following 2024 dates
be observed as holidays by the State of Oklahoma.

Thank you,

Sumer Curry
Office of Governor J. Kevin Stitt

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your Subscriber
Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or problems with the
subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com. If you have questions or problems related to the IT
accessibility of this message, please contact the OMES accessibility compliance representative at

accessibility@omes.ok.gov.

This service is provided to you at no charge by the Office of Management and Enterprise Services.

This email was sent to glen.mulready@oid.ok.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Oklahoma Office of Management
and Enterprise Services -2401 N. Lincoln Blvd, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 - (405) 521-2141
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To:

Glen Mulready[Glen.Mulready@oid.ok.gov]
From: State of Oklahoma[stateofoklahoma@info.omes.ok.gov]
Sent: Mon 5/8/2023 9:05:42 PM (UTC)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed — Executive Order 2023-11, 2023-12, 2023-14
\\\\\ //
H\\\\\ ////
\\\\ /’/
///f >\\\
//,/’f \\\
Executive Order 2023-11, 2023-12, 2023-14
Good Afternoon,

Today Gov. Stitt issued three executive orders designed to reduce the size of government.

The

» Executive Order 2023-11 requires state agencies to conduct a detailed review of job positions created since March 2020 and
provide that list to the Secretary of Operations and Government Efficiency.

» Executive Order 2023-12 states a moratorium shall remain in place on nonessential out-of-state travel for all state employees
that is paid for by the State of Oklahoma and requires advance written notification for travel paid for by an entity other than the
state.

» Executive Order 2023-14 directs administrative heads and chief executives to take the necessary actions to insure all vehicles
owned by the state and under the control of a state agency have been scheduled with OMES Fleet Management, no later than
June 30, 2023, to be equipped with an automatic vehicle locator (AVL) and placed on the Fleet Management M5 System.

filed executive orders are attached and will take effect immediately.

Thank you,

Sumer Curry
Office of Governor J. Kevin Stitt

EO 2023-11
EO 2023-12
EO 2023-14

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

Services

-2401 N. Lincoln Blvd, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 - (405) 521-2141
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From:

Location:

Importance:

Subject:
Start Time:
End Time:

Glen Mulready[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=07DFDC40B96142F4A1162B71D

82CF2FA-GLEN MULREA]

my office

Normal

Pat McFerron

Mon 5/1/2023 3:00:00 PM (UTC)
Mon 5/1/2023 4:00:00 PM (UTC)
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Pat -

Wed, Mar 6 at 1:31 PM

Sorry you got drug into this.
If you do not know what |
am referencing, let me
know

Sure do. It's silly. He clearly
didn't do his homework!
I'm carrying your water? It
was a 9-1 vote!! &

And "conflict of interest"?
How is it | benefit from
this??

Shame on me for voting to

take the exemption (that
the law allows for) because
it was going to cost the

fund in the range of $10m!
@l

| so bad want to respond
and blast the guy...but |
shall not.

| did it..at least on Twitter. |
think it actually helps

(o' )] (Text Message @)
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

His tweet from two days
ago was that he was about

to release a "scandal of
epic proportions" 2 2

m @) :’:fText'Message
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